
 

 
 

Church dedicated to Saints Faustino 
and Giovita - Conservative restoration 

Project structure and operators: 

Historical building: 
Church dedicated to Saints Faustino and Giovita (construction 
started in 1190 and was carried out at various times from then on) 
 
Owner: 
Parish of SS. Nome di Maria, Milano 
 
Lead contractor: 
Ditta Luzzana Restauri Srl, Civate (Lecco)  

Subcontractor: 
G.F.P. Di Piccoli Abele, Cambianca Giancarlo, Zambelli Roberto 
S.n.c. 
Impresa Edile Pugliesi, Parabiago (Milano) 
Nicetto Ponteggi, Oleggio Castello (Novara) 
C.S.G. Palladio, Vicenza 
 
Sponsor: 
Parish of SS. Nome di Maria, Milano 
Municipality of Milano  
Cariplo Foundation, Milano 
Lambriana Foundation, Milano 
 
Management of operations: 
Arch. Francesco Tandoi, Milano 
 
Timetable: 
Start date: May 2008 
End date: March 2010  
 


